
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Deborah Rumbaugh, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Annual Early Withdrawal Report (Board Policy 3112)

DATE: February 21, 2023

TYPE: Informational

Board Policy 3112 states, “Students age 16 or older identified by themselves or staff as potential
dropouts shall become a focus of attention (of the district).” And, “Reasonable efforts shall be
made to persuade the student to remain in school and complete the requirements for a diploma.
If unsuccessful at that, staff shall attempt to find placement in an appropriate alternative
educational setting.” And, “The superintendent shall submit an annual early withdrawal report to
the board, which outlines the age and grade level for each student, the reason(s) for leaving,
and any follow-up data that has been collected after the student has withdrawn.”

As of February 10, 2023, the following data reflects all students known to fall under the early
withdrawal description are:

SCHOOL AGE GRADE GRAD YR WITHDRAW CODE DESCRIPTION

1 LHHS 16 10 2025 Transfer/unconfirmed

2 LHHS 17 11 2024 Transfer/unconfirmed

3 LHHS 17 12 2023 Transfer/unconfirmed

1 SHS 16 10 2025 Undecided

2 SHS 16 10 2025 Non Attendance

3 SHS 16 10 2025 Non Attendance

4 SHS 16 10 2025 Non Attendance

5 SHS 17 11 2024 Transfer/unconfirmed

6 SHS 17 11 2024 Transfer/unconfirmed

7 SHS 17 11 2024 Transfer/unconfirmed

8 SHS 17 11 2024 Transfer/unconfirmed

9 SHS 18 12 2023 Non Attendance

10 SHS 18 12   2023 Transfer/unconfirmed

11 SHS 19 12 2023 Medical reason/no services provided

12 SHS 19 12 2023 Transfer/unconfirmed

13 SHS 22 12 2023 Transfer/unconfirmed


